
Student Government 

Election Commission Office 

To: Dylan Street, Malachi Mullings, and Austin Wilson  

From: Supervisor of Elections Favrissy Leyva 

Subject: Results of hearing on March 2, 2021 at 9:00pm  

Date: March 3, 2021 

 

In regard to the affidavit filed on February 24 by James Evans, the commission determined with a 

vote count of 6-0-1 and using the standard of preponderance of evidence that a violation was 

committed. With a vote count of 7-0-0 the commission determined that appropriate sanctions for 

the violation would be as follows: 

- A financial limitation of $100.00 

o To further clarify, this means the final expense cap for candidates is reduced from 

$2,500 to $2,400.  


